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Corporate Secretary
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College of Engineering

UNIVERSITY Arvind Raman
John A. Edwardson Dean of the College of Engineering
TO: Patrick J. Wolfe, Provost &
Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Diversity
FROM: Arvind Raman, John A. Edwardson Dean of the College of Engineering
DATE: April 20, 2023
RE: Recommendation for Distinguished Professorship

| am pleased to recommend that Professor Melba M. Crawford be appointed as a Distinguished Professor in Civil
Engineering. Professor Crawford’s case has been recommended by the Civil Engineering Primary Committee and
by the Engineering Area Promotions Committee. A special augmented panel of distinguished colleagues has also
reviewed her case and recommended this action. The special panel recommendation, Professor Crawford’s vita,
and recommendation letters are enclosed.

This memo is to request your approval, the approval of President Chiang, and the Board of Trustees, for Melba
Crawford as the Nancy Uridil and Frank Bosseu Distinguished Professor of Civil Engineering.
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